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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

The following have been added by full text:

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RFI # 1

Questions & Answers Gamberi Garrison Phase 11

RFI #1

Q.1. Where can we obtain water for use during construction? From the well or from the river?

A.l. PER THE RFP, THE U.S. GOVERNMENT IS NOT PROVIDING ANY TYPE OF
UTILTIES TO SUPPORT THIS CONSTRUCTION, WHICH INCLUDES WATER.

Q.2. How close to the surface is the water if we bore a well?

A.2. 1T IS THE KTR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE THIS WHICH IS PART OF THE
D/B CONTRACT WHICH IS INHERENT ON PROVIDING WATER TO THE COMPOUND.

Q.3. Can we use some material (gravel for roads and soil for backfilling?) from the site which
we have in the scope of work?

A.3. IF THE GRAVEL AND SOIL ARE DETERMINED TO ACCEPTABLE WITHIN THE
TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE CONTRACT THEN IT COULD BE USED.

Q.4. Can we build and create CMU blocks on site?

A.4. THERE NO RESTRICTION ON BUILDING CMU BLOCKS ON SITE. HOWEVER,

THERE MUST BE A PLAN AND TESTING METHOD IDENTIFIED THAT DESCRIBES
HOW THE CONTRACTOR WILL ENSURE THE CMU BLOCKS MEET THE MINIMUM
REQUIREMENTS FOR STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY.

Q.5. Will security by the contractor or the Corps of Engineers?

A.5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING FOR THEIR SECURITY;
YOU MUST TAKE THAT INTO ACCOUNT WHEN PREPARING YOUR PROPOSAL.
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Q.6. What is the size of the total project area?

A.6. IAW WITH SECTION 01010, PARAGRAPH 4.1.1, THE SIZE OF THE PHASE 11
PROJECT AREA IS 300M X 1000M.

(End of Summary of Changes)



